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Re:  Public Records Request
To Whom It May Concern:

I write in response to your ten public record act requests dated November 7, 2017,
attached to this letter, sent through MuckRock.com. Due to the volume of
information you have requested, the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke
its right to additional time to respond to your requests pursuant to 1 V.S.A.
318(a)(5)(B). We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your
requests, and will seek to provide cost estimates associated with processing your
requests. Please note, pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 316(c), the Attorney General’s Office
may require payment prior to production of records. Please also note, fees under
Vermont’s Access to Public Records Act apply to all requesters, see 1 V.S.A. § 316.
Finally, although your requests note they are follow up to previously submitted
requests, please note we do not have record of the previously submitted requests
you describe prior to November 7, 2017.

We will be further in touch within ten business days.
Sincerely,

P

Karen M. Farnsworth
Paralegal




